WR-90

Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards

From: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:40 PM

To: ‘Will Harling'

Subject: RE: Marble Mountain Ranch Stakeholder Meeting
Thank you!!

Skyler Anderson, Environmental Scientist
Enforcement Unit 5, Division of Water Rights
State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 14" Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: 916-341-5355

Email: sanderson@waterboards.ca.gov

From: Will Harling [mailto:will@mkwc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards

Subject: Re: Marble Mountain Ranch Stakeholder Meeting

Here's the notes w attendance list. These have not been edited yet.
W

On Tue, Jan 13, 2015 at 12:42 PM, Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards <Skyler.Anderson@waterboards.ca.gov>
wrote:

Will,

| attended the Marble Mountain Ranch stakeholder meeting in Orleans on December 17, 2014. 1I’m writing you
to see if | can get a copy of the meeting minutes and a copy of the attendance sheet?

Thank you,

Skyler Anderson, Environmental Scientist

Enforcement Unit 5, Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
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WR-90
1001 I Street, 14" Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: 916-341-5355

Email: sanderson@waterboards.ca.gov

Will Harling, Executive Director
Mid Klamath Watershed Council
Orleans/Somes Bar Fire Safe Council
PO Box 409

Orleans, CA 95556

Phone: 530.627.3202

Email: will@mkwc.org
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